From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 2/2/2021 8:29:26 PM

Subject: RE: 2021 System hardening Weekly Summary Ran 2-2-2021
Attachments: 2021 System Hardening Weekly Summary (Updated 2-2-21) Final.xlsm

ey

Coincidentally the total mileage that | had in my DOT prior to your update was 3.4 miles thus | had thought | had
captured the information already. But looks like my copy of the DOT was not refreshed at the time you pinged

me to pick up the 08W orders that were referencing so apologies for that.

Here is the updated file with the manual inputs to the orders you referenced.

Thanks,

From [
Se . 3
To

Cc
Subject: RE: 2021 System hardening Weekly Summary Ran 2-2-2021

Can you check the MAT codes for the orders | provided? They are all 08W (base work). Please double check
and update the table.

Thanks!

From
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 5:30 PM

Team,

Please find attached a copy of the current week’s system hardening summary for your review.

- I've included your 3.4 miles of installed miles as well so those are reflected in the table.

Notable changes this week in format of the summary table would be the inclusion of the FRRB rows that is
temporary as there will be a separate update later in the week to align the table close to the as seen below.
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2021 YTD STATUS (As of 1/27/2021)

P )
==l s
D 0.0

Miles Constructed 18
Miles In Progress T8D TBD
Miles "Shovel
Ready” Or Veg T8D TBD
Outstanding
Other
Dependencies 18D T8D
L (Wating for Contract)
| Miles in
Dabes T8D TBD
Miles in
Estimating T80 T80
Miles Scoped
(UNSE) T8D 18D
Miles In-Scoping
(UNSE) 18D 18D
Miles Pre-Scoping
(UNSE) 8D 18D
TOTAL 8D 18D

Q O
*Weekly Contractor Safety Observation

If you have any questions please feel free to reach out to me. Thanks!

Regards,
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